

Fifty-seventh
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1227

Introduced by

Representatives Froseth, M. Klein, Skarphol

Senator Andrist

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 43-09-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to the state electrical board membership.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 43-09-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **43-09-02. State electrical board - Members - Terms of office - Vacancies.** The
7 state electrical board ~~must consist~~ consists of ~~five~~ six members appointed by the governor for a
8 term of five years with ~~their~~ the terms of office so arranged that ~~one term and only one term~~
9 ~~expires~~ no more than two terms expire on June thirtieth of each year. ~~One member~~ Two
10 members of the board shall represent the public and may not be directly associated with the
11 electrical industry. The board must include a master electrician who is a contractor, a
12 journeyman electrician, a consumer member of a rural electric cooperative, and ~~a person~~ an
13 individual associated with an investor-owned utility. A member of the board ~~shall qualify~~
14 qualifies by taking the oath of office required of civil officers and ~~shall hold his~~ holds office until
15 ~~his~~ the member's successor is appointed and qualified. The governor shall fill any vacancy by
16 appointment for the unexpired term of office.